STATE OF NEW MEXICO

/ SR ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

\ s OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
S HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR December 6, 1994 HOBBS, N EX GO 862411980

Mr. Tom Price
Marathon 0il Company
PO Box 552

Midland TX 79702

Dear Mr. Price:

Currently in our ONGARD system we have three (3) gas POD's assigned to
your Edith Butler "B" Well No. 1 well as follows:

1241330  Transporter: Warren Petroleum
2804521  Transporter: Northern Natural Gas Co
2805465 Transporter: Warren Petroleum

Would you please advise this office by corrected C-104 which of the above

POD's is correct and is being reflected on your C-115's. An error message
will be generated from your C-115's in Santa Fe if our records are not in

agreement.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY SEXTON
District I Supervisor
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